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Dear David 
 
Disqualification from membership of the National Assembly for Wales  

I am pleased to note that the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee has agreed to 
take forward an inquiry into the rules pertaining to disqualifications from Assembly 
membership.  
 
I enclose the Welsh Government’s written memorandum on disqualification issues, which I 
hope will aid you in your consideration of these matters.   
 
The Welsh Government attaches considerable importance to these matters and we look 
forward to the outcome of the Committee’s inquiry. 
 
 

Yours sincerely 

      
 

CARWYN JONES 
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